# **VALENCIA**COLLEGE

Powerful Ideas in Everyday Life

Lewis Vaughn

VALENCIA COLLEGE **Spring**, 2023

PHI 2010-27761 **Philosophy** TR 2:30 pm -3:45 pm Bldg. 1 - 326

Dr. Albert Dale Truscott, Instructor



Email:dtruscott@valenciacollege.edu Office Hours: by appointment

Course Description: PHILOSOPHY Students are introduced to metaphysics, epistemology, ethics, political philosophy, and philosophy of religion. Students explore the writings of notable philosophers, past and present, and examine how their ideas are relevant to modern life. 3.000 Credit hours

3.000 Lecture hours

# YOU MUST BE IN CLASS - ATTENDANCE **POLICY**

Regular attendance is necessary for successful completion of this course. Students are allowed TWO personal absences for free. There is no need to notify the instructor about the reason for these. After the two free absences, each unexcused absence will result in 50 points deducted from the course score (1000 points). Excused absences are completely at the discretion of the instructor. Excused absences must be documented. For example, COVID symptoms must be verified by an antigen test, the results of which are available in 20 minutes. Illness, legal obligations, military obligations, deaths in the family, employment obligations can be excused if documented. Phrases like "family emergency" will not be excused without details and documentation.

In extreme situations where extended absences are necessary, negotiate with the instructor for a faculty withdrawal or for a D or F grade that may be eligible for grade forgiveness when the course is repeated. See the College rules about this. As of the college withdrawal-by-student date, students in this class will receive the grade earned for the course. Students will not be permitted to secure a faculty withdrawal by not attending after the student withdrawal date.

- Students who do not come to class before January 19 will be withdrawn as NO SHOW. There is no refund of fees for NO SHOW withdrawals.
- The attendance records of the instructor are the official record of attendance.
- If I become ill, I will endeavor to notify the class. Please wait 20 minutes before leaving the classroom if I am not there.

- Students not signed in within the first 15 minutes of class will be marked absent.
- This class meets for 75 minutes. Unless you have a health condition that warrants it, leaving the class for restroom breaks should NOT be necessary.
- Students who leave class early for any reason and do not return will be marked absent for the day. I reserve the right to take attendance more than once during the session.
- Class time is a cell phone free space. Students who use cellphones in class will be marked absent. Students who leave the classroom during class for the purpose of using a cell phone will be marked absent. Discuss any special need for cellphones with the instructor.
- Students may withdraw from this class up to the published deadlines for withdrawal with and without refund of fees.
- See the College Catalog for information about the effect of Withdrawals on your record.
- WHAT IS THIS COURSE ABOUT? Philosophy has been called "the study of human nature." It is the systematic, critical examination of the way in which we judge, evaluate, and act. Philosophy attempts to make us wiser, more self-reflective and, one would hope better women and men. Our text explores the areas of philosophy with an eye toward learning to be critical thinkers. As your instructor, I want you to be "turned on" to the fascinating questions and explorations of philosophy. I will challenge you to think, perhaps in ways you have not done before, to ask questions you have not previously considered, to push the boundaries of your mind. I do not promise it to be easy, but I promise that you can grow through this course in many ways.

# **COURSE OBJECTIVES**

Students who successfully complete this course should be able to:

- 1. Be able to describe clearly what philosophy is and what are the issues and concerns of this discipline.
- 2. Be able to think critically about Value Theory (Axiology), understand the difference between how one "should" live and the issue of "rightness," and be able to apply these understandings to real life situations.
- 3. Be able to understand the ethical issues of justice and the various applications of theories of justice to the world we live in.
- 4. Be able to enter the "weirding" world of Epistemology and understand the basic questions of knowledge and their implications.
- 5. Have some sense of the scientific method and the search for truth.
- 6. Be able to grasp the basic questions surrounding existence and reality, freedom and determinism, the mind and body, the self, and the phenomenon of religion.

# COURSE CREDITS: Three

- Method of Instruction: Philosophy 2010 is a lecture/discussion/participation course.
  Our class style will be interactive. Ask questions at any time, please. There are NO
  inappropriate questions. Careful note-taking during a lecture is essential. Recorders
  are welcomed. There will be a series of movie presentations by the students. It is
  assumed that students will keep up with reading and other assignments according to
  the attached schedule.
- I am available to all students for consultations. Please feel free to ask to meet with me. Teaching is what I do. I love to be of help to students. I may ask for individual sessions with students experiencing difficulties.

•

# REQUIRED TEXT



Vaughn, Lewis, *Philosophy Here and Now*, 4th Edition, Oxford, 2022. This book is available in print from the bookstore, the publisher, Oxford University Press in paper or as an eBook, or from other online sources. You must bring the book to class with you every day. I reserve the right to count you absent if you do not have the book with you. **There is a copy of the textbook on reserve in the Library to use for 4 hours at a time.** There are no excuses if you are unable to buy the textbook or if scholarship money is late. Use the Library copy.

Dual Enrollment students are often dependent on their high school to provide the textbook for this class, and the schools are often late at this. Bring the library copy of the book if you can, or speak with me about your situation.

If you decide to use an eBook, you MUST bring a laptop with you to class every day and you MUST have the battery charged. Any student with a computer caught using it for any other purpose than to look at the eBook and/or take notes will

receive an F for the ENTIRE course.

# **COURSE REQUIREMENTS**

Read the Textbook. Bring it with you to class every day we meet. I reserve the right to mark a student absent if she/he does not have a textbook with them in class. Participate in class discussions both in groups and individually. I reserve the right to assess grade penalties to students who do not actively participate in the class discussions, Q and A, etc.

Bring paper and pen/pencil to class each session. We will do some in-class activities that need to be submitted on paper. Students without paper/notebooks and pen, or computer on which to take notes give the impression that they don't care about what is happening in class. We will practice the art of taking notes.

# Online Reflection Questions for Each Chapter

In Canvas, you will find a Module containing a brief short answer quiz for each chapter of the book. It will be a selection of the Essay/Discussion Questions. These quizzes must be completed by the date and time indicated in Canvas, during the time we are studying that chapter in class. Essay/Discussion Question Quizzes will be available until the day of the Exam in Class for those chapters. Then they will disappear. Quizzes submitted after the due date but before the quiz become unavailable will have a 10% penalty.

These quizzes cannot be "made up" under any circumstances. Up to 160 points: 20 points for each chapter quiz.

# **Student Small Group Fiction Selections Projects**

There are Narrative or Fiction selections at the end of each chapter. Eight of them will be assigned (not chapter 9) to small groups of students selected at random. Students in each group will read the selection and prepare a group report to the class on the assigned date. In this report they will describe the reading in some detail and answer all of the "Probing"

Questions" that come after the reading in the textbook. Each student must speak. It is optional to prepare a Powerpoint to accompany the presentation. Each student in the group will submit a 2-page **individual** paper in Canvas covering the same assignment. They will automatically be checked for originality. Presentations should be about 15 minutes.

Up to 120 points for the group presentation and the paper.

# **Student Small Group Cinema Projects**

Students will be assigned to different random groups from the Fiction assignment. Each of these groups will be assigned a film to view that is related to the topic of the chapter assigned. The group will select a series of scenes/excerpts from the movie to show to the class with commentary about how this film expresses some of the general concerns of the selections of **that** chapter. Presentations should be 25 minutes. Each student must actively participate in the verbal presentation indicating a thorough reading of the articles from the chapter assigned and of the approach of the movie to those issues. Members of the group will be graded on how well prepared they are and how they participate in the presentation of the movie clips and the discussion of the topic. Preparation of a Powerpoint is NOT necessary for this assignment. [The movies will be on reserve at the Media Desk in the Library and may be used IN the library only for limited time intervals. I will personally remove the movies from the library and bring them to class for the students to use in their presentations IF the group needs me to do so. If groups want to bring their own copies or rental copies of the same videos, they are free to do so and should notify me, so I don't have to get the library reserve copy. Please know the time signature of each scene you are going to show so that you do not have to search for the scene.

Each student in the group must submit a 2-page paper summarizing the entire film and describing the scenes that THE GROUP has chosen and their meaning and relationship to the topic of the chapter. These are separate and unique papers for each person. These papers are submitted in Canvas, which will check them for plagiarism.

Up to 120 points for the group presentation and the paper.

### **Four Examinations**

There will be four standardized examinations administered in Class on the dates in the Class Schedule. These will be multiple-choice, true-false, matching. A study guide will be available for each chapter online in a Canvas Module. Requirements for exam make-ups or absences on exam days will be considerably more stringent than absences on non-examination days. Professionally documented materials will be necessary for any exam make-ups. 150 points each for examination, for a total of 600 points.

Total points for the course: 1000

There is no comprehensive final examination for this course.

NOTE: The fact that an exam is listed in Canvas for a certain day does NOT mean that this exam is available until the end of the day by some other means than in class. In class exams are IN CLASS at the class time.

# **Exam and Grading Policy:**

900-1000 points = A

800-999 points = B

700-899 points = C

600-799 points = D

Below 600 points = F

# **Course Policies**

You and your classmates and I are in this course together. It is not you and the class over against me! This means that we have responsibilities to each other. Only by meeting our responsibilities will you succeed as a student and will I succeed as an instructor for your sake. So, what follows are policies, but they are not intended to be threatening rules. They are intended to help you and your classmates and me to work successfully together.

Attendance and No Show and Withdrawal Policy is above in the Attendance Policy section

# COLLEGE STUDENT CONDUCT POLICY

Valencia is dedicated not only to the advancement of knowledge and learning but also to the development of responsible personal and social conduct. As a registered student, you assume the responsibility for conducting yourself in a manner that contributes positively to Valencia's learning community and that does not impair, interfere with, or obstruct the orderly conduct, processes, and functions of the college as described in the Student Code of Conduct.

# **ACADEMIC INTEGRITY**

All forms of academic dishonesty are prohibited at Valencia College. Academic Dishonesty includes, but is not limited to, acts or attempted acts of plagiarism, cheating, furnishing false information, forgery, alteration or misuse of documents, misconduct during a testing situation, facilitating academic dishonesty, and misuse of identification with intent to defraud or deceive.

All work submitted by students is expected to be the result of the students' individual thoughts, research, and self-expression. Whenever a student uses ideas, wording, or organization from another source, the source shall be appropriately acknowledged. If a student is caught submitting plagiarized work a first offense will result in a zero score on the assignment. A second offense or more will result in a grade of F for the course and a report to the Dean of Students for Code of Conduct violation procedures.

# STATE LAW HB 7 STATEMENT

This class requires participation in discussion to meet course-learning outcomes. We are a class comprised of individuals. As such, there will be multiple opinions expressed throughout the semester that you may not personally agree with or even understand - as may be expected. My role as an instructor is to facilitate freedom of expression that is relevant to the course, credible, open and respectful without the promotion or endorsement of a single viewpoint. Conversations informed by diverse viewpoints contribute to critical thinking and higher-level learning. Even if you don't agree, listening to different points of view may give you further insight into your own perspectives. No lesson is intended to espouse, promote, advance, inculcate, compel a particular feeling, perception, viewpoint, or belief in a concept. Concepts as presented are not endorsed by

the instructor but are presented as part of the larger course of instruction. Should a student feel uncomfortable with how course content is presented or discussed, please contact the instructor for further conversation.

Not applicable to online course. [Students are welcome to record lectures by the instructor in class. HOWEVER, DO NOT RECORD the responses of any students. That is a violation of privacy. Since this class will be presented in a presentation/discussion format, extreme care will need to be taken if you choose to record the instructor's presentations.]

LATE WORK/MAKEUP POLICY will be determined by consultation directly with me, the instructor. I will be the final judge as to whether excuses and documentation are sufficient for special consideration. See above for attendance policy.

# **COPYRIGHT POLICY**

Materials submitted as part of your assignments for this course can ONLY be used for this class during this term.

# THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE & FERPA POLICY

Valencia College has a firm commitment to protecting the privacy rights of its students. Third-party software privacy policies will be provided at the point of use within the course.

Valencia College has a firm commitment to protecting the privacy rights of its students. In making this commitment, the College wants to ensure that all faculty and staff are familiar with state and federal laws pertaining to student privacy, as well as College policies and procedures that have been implemented to help guarantee student privacy

# FINAL EXAM POLICY

This course has no final exam.

# **EXTRA CREDIT**

This course has enough assignments already. There is no need for extra credit assignments, and none will be offered except the extra credit for voting or alternative, which only occurs in a term that includes a local, state or national election. It is my policy to curve some graded assessments upward based on class average grades if appropriate. I NEVER curve downward; that is, to me, unethical.

# **GRADING SCALE**

90%- 100%	Α
89.9% - 80%	В
79.9% - 70%	С

69.9% - 60% D

59.9% - - 50% and lower F

# Learn Canvas

# CANVAS 101

Students can self-enroll in this free, self-paced course. The course offers students an opportunity to learn Canvas tools through videos, tutorials, and hands-on activities.

Students can earn a series of knowledge badges by completing Canvas 101.

# **CANVAS ACCOUNT SETTINGS**

Students can review how to make choices and add information to their <u>Canvas account</u> <u>settings</u>.

# **CANVAS STUDENT GUIDE**

For more Canvas help and tutorials, please see the Canvas Student Guide

How-to Video Tutorials

Below you will find video tutorials for frequently used course tools:

Assignments Overview
Assignment Submissions
Calendar
Communication
Discussions
Grades

# **CANVAS MOBILE APP**

• It is recommended that you install the Canvas app on your phone to receive notifications and alerts. There are Canvas Apps for Android and Apple Devices

# **CANVAS HELP**

To get assistance with Canvas issues, select the "help" link in the global navigation menu, lower-left of screen. The "Help" link offers different ways to get help with Canvas.

- 1. Ask your instructor a question.
- 2. Obtain technical assistance by clicking on Chat with Canvas Support.
- 3. Call 407-582-5600.
- 4. Click on Create a Support Ticket, and type in a detailed description of the problem.
- 5. Explore the Canvas Guides.

# See <u>How can I get help with Canvas for Students</u> for more information.

# Student Support Services

Valencia College is committed to supporting students. The college offers various services to meet student needs.

PLEASE NOTE THAT, IF THE CAMPUSES ARE CLOSED, THE LEARNING SUPPORT CENTER, LIBRARY, DISABILITIES OFFICE MAY BE CLOSED. BAYCARE AND SMARTHINKING MAY BE AVAILABLE. Keep watching the Valencia Website for updates on closures. Since this course is online and open to all Valencia students, corresponding centers on other campuses may be an option if open.

# LEARNING SUPPORT CENTERS

Each Valencia campus has a Learning Center that provides resources such as tutoring, writing consultations, and skill shops to students. To locate available resources for the campus closest to you, view the Learning Support Links. website.

# LIBRARY

At each campus library, librarians and other qualified staff can assist students with searching and finding items and information, MLA and APA citations, and technologies. The library provides a variety of books, eBooks, online articles, textbooks, DVDs, and streaming videos to support course-related research and other learning needs. View the <u>Library website</u> for more information.

# STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES

Valencia is committed to ensuring that all of its programs and services are accessible to students with disabilities. The Office for Students with Disabilities (OSD) determines reasonable and appropriate accommodations for qualified students with documented disabilities based upon the need and impact of the specific disability.

Any student requiring course accommodations due to physical, emotional or learning disability must contact the instructor and provide a *Notification to Instructor* form by the end of the second week of class. To obtain a letter of accommodation, contact OSD at 407-582-2229.

# **BAYCARE STUDENT ASSISTANCE SERVICES**

Valencia College strives to ensure all our students have a rewarding and successful college experience. To that purpose, Valencia students can get immediate help with issues dealing with stress, anxiety, depression, adjustment difficulties, substance abuse, time management as well as relationship problems dealing with school, home or work. BayCare Behavioral Health Student Assistance Program (SAP) services are free to all Valencia students and available 24 hours a day by calling (800) 878-5470. If needed, the

counselor may refer the student to appropriate resources or to speak face-to-face with a licensed counselor.

# **SMARTHINKING**

As a Valencia student, you have free access to 8 hours of online academic support that is available 24/7 through your Atlas account. You can get live online tutoring, as well as receive feedback on your essays and research papers, among other support services. For more information, view the <u>Learning Support</u>. website.

# Technology and Skills Requirements

# **TECHNOLOGY REQUIREMENTS**

Since all assignments are submitted through Canvas (unless otherwise noted), access to a computer is required for this course. Students should verify computer software and hardware requirements to ensure course work can be submitted successfully. Canvas lists minimum computer specifications and supported browsers to ensure compatibility. The Chrome browser is recommended. Students are also encouraged to install the Canvas app on their Android phone or iPhone in order to receive mobile notifications and to access your courses via your mobile device. Valencia College also provides student support and resources for general technical issues or frequently asked questions. Links to an external site.

# **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Students should consider the <u>basic computer skills</u> (<u>Links to an external site.</u>) needed to be successful in this course, which include:

- Reading and responding to emails
- Software application skills (PowerPoint, Word, Office365, etc.)
- Internet and library database browsing
- Copying and pasting
- Saving files in different formats
- Working with attachments
- File management

<u>Canvas 101</u> is a free self-paced course available for students to learn more about using the Canvas learning management system we are using for this course.

# **PRIVACY POLICIES**

Valencia College has a firm commitment to protecting the privacy rights of its students. Any use of student records and information in this course will comply with the <u>Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)Links to an external site.Links to an external site.</u>, including third-party tools and services used in this course. Privacy

policies for the tools used in this course are listed below. Faculty are encouraged to also include privacy policies at the point of use in the course content.

- TECHNOLOGY PRIVACY POLICIES
- Valencia College privacy policyLinks to an external site.
- Canvas privacy policy (Links to an external site.)
- Padlet privacy policy (Links to an external site.)
- Flip privacy policy (Links to an external site.)
- Google docs policy
- YouTube privacy policy

If you have any concerns or issues with any of these requirements or policies, please contact Professor Truscott at dtruscott@valenciacollege.edu

# Course Communications

# MEETING WITH PROFESSOR DALE TRUSCOTT

There are several ways we can meet.

- 1. You may email me at dtruscott@valenciacollege.edu
- 2. You may message me through Canvas, which will also come to my email box.
- 3. You can set up an appointment with me for a F2F meeting at a location convenient to us.
- 4. At this point, I have not set up a Google phone number.

# **NETIQUETTE**

While this is not an Online course, here are the guidelines for anything you do online in this or any course at Valencia.

It is important to be aware of your behavior in an online learning environment to ensure positive interactions with your instructor and peers. In order to maintain a positive online environment, we all need to follow the guidelines summarized below.

All students are expected to:

- show respect for the instructor and for other students in the class
- respect the privacy of other students
- express differences of opinion in a polite and rational way
- maintain an environment of constructive criticism when commenting on the work of other students
- avoid bringing up irrelevant topics when involved in group discussions or other collaborative activities

The following list summarizes the kind of behavior that is not acceptable. Each item listed below is grounds for removal from the class.

# Students should not:

- Show disrespect for the instructor or for other students in the class
- Send messages or comments that are threatening, harassing, or offensive
- Use inappropriate or offensive language
- Convey a hostile or confrontational tone when communicating or working collaboratively with other students
- USE ALL UPPERCASE IN THEIR MESSAGES -- THIS IS THE EQUIVALENT OF SHOUTING!!!

# **EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS**

Students are expected to check their Atlas email and Canvas inbox on a regular basis throughout the week.

I cannot estimate the number of hours you will need per week to accomplish this course. Every student is different. Just keep in mind that, if we were F2F, there would be 2.5 hours of class plus whatever time it takes you to study and do assignments. For guidelines on how to interact with your instructor and peers in an online learning environment, read through **Our Practice of Respect and Community Building.**Links to an external site. from Valencia's Peace & Justice Institute. Some highlights from these principles are:

- Create a hospitable and accountable community
- Suspend judgment
- All voices have value

# **EXPECTATIONS OF INSTRUCTOR**

- I will provide feedback on all submitted assignments within a reasonable time.
- I will use the guidelines in <u>Our Practice of Respect and Community</u>
  <u>BuildingLinks to an external site.</u> (published by Valencia's Peace & Justice Institute in all my interactions with you.
- I will notify you of any changes to this course via the Announcement tool.
- I will treat you with respect.

# **Student Conduct and Academic Honesty:**

- Exams and homework are considered individual effort; any submissions that are too similar for coincidence will receive no credit.
- Students are responsible for preparing for class by reading pre-assigned readings and completing assignments. Students who are absent are fully responsible for all material covered in class.
- Students may *collaborate* on design and project issues. This does NOT include duplication of programs or designs. Collaboration should be used to find bugs in programs or to solve program syntax and general structure problems. Copying, regardless of the number of editor changes, renaming, and/or retyping is considered cheating, and a student's inability to describe the function of a submitted assignment will be considered evidence of cheating. All students involved in incidents of cheating will be given a zero ('0") for that assignment/quiz/exam/project without regard to who did

the original work or who may have benefited.

- During exams and quizzes, students may not leave the room or receive phone calls.
- The instructor's phone and email are provided for emergency situations, such as missing an exam, and brief questions about specific assignments. Messages should consist of your name, your class and class time, and a brief message. Questions such as "What did we cover in class?" will not result in a response. Due to the problem of "phone tag", student phone calls will normally not be returned. Emails with specific questions will be answered as soon as possible, usually within 24 hours. Students who need more than a brief response should arrange a meeting with the instructor. A web site has been set up which contains schedule and assignment information as available.

### **Expected Student Conduct:**

Valencia College is dedicated not only to the advancement of knowledge and learning but is concerned with the development of responsible personal and social conduct. By enrolling at Valencia College, a student assumes the responsibility for becoming familiar with and abiding by the general rules of conduct. The primary responsibility for managing the classroom environment rests with the faculty. Students who engage in any prohibited or unlawful acts that result in disruption of a class may be directed by the faculty to leave the class. Violation of any classroom or Valencia's rules may lead to disciplinary action up to and including expulsion from Valencia. Disciplinary action could include being withdrawn from class, disciplinary warning, probation, suspension, expulsion, or other appropriate and authorized actions. You will find the Student Code of Conduct in the current Valencia Student Handbook.

# **Computer/Equipment Use Policy:**

- Use of computers in the Business, IT, and Public Services classrooms at Valencia Community College is restricted to those activities designated by the instructor to enhance the class materials. Any other use is strictly forbidden. Inappropriate use includes, but is not limited to:
- Use of computer to send E-mail or access Internet sites not specifically assigned in class.
- Use of computer for job, internship, homework or other activities not assigned in class.
- Modifying any hardware or software system configuration or setting.
- Activities not in accordance with the Valencia Student Code of Conduct
- Use of computers in the Business Students open lab (Bldg. 2, Room 304) is limited to those activities involved with preparing homework or coursework in the IT or Business departments and is subject to the same restriction as listed above.
- Computer use is remotely monitored; any student using computers inappropriately may be subject to dismissal from class or banishment from the lab. Subsequent offense may be sent to the campus administration for further disciplinary action.

# **Students with Disabilities**

Students with disabilities who qualify for academic accommodations must provide a notification from the Office for Students with Disabilities (OSD) and discuss specific needs with the instructor, preferably during the first two weeks of class. The Office for Students with Disabilities determines accommodations based on appropriate documentation of disabilities. The East Campus Office is located in Building 5, Room 216.

# **Disclaimer Statement**

As many factors may affect the development and progress of a class, the instructor reserves the right to alter the schedule as may be required to assure attainment of course objectives.

# **COMPUTER AND EMAIL REQUIREMENTS**

- You must have access to a computer with up to date operating software.
- You must have access to MS Word. Some students will want to use MS Power Point or Excel. Do NOT submit anything to me with a .wps suffix.
- Adobe Acrobat Reader, latest edition, is required to view pdf documents.
- You must have access to Canvas.
- You must have and use your Valencia email address to communicate with the instructor or students. Please put PHI 2010 + CRN number, <your last name>, <the subject of your email,> in the Subject Line.
- You MUST a Valencia email account and check it daily. This will be the ONLY email address that I can use to communicate with you. Canvas notifications

will come to your email as well as in Canvas. Watch for Announcements in Canvas, too.

IF AND ONLY IF YOU HAVE SUBSCRIBED TO AN eBOOK or wish to take class notes on your computer, YOU MAY BRING YOUR LAPTOP TO CLASS WITH YOU. Students who claim a need to plug their computer to an outlet will be monitored for unacceptable use. Anyone using a laptop for any other reason than to look at the text and/or to take class notes will receive an "F" for the ENTIRE course. NO CELL PHONES MAY BE USED FOR ANY REASON DURING THE CLASS. PUT THEM ON SILENT. DO NOT LOOK AT THEM. If you do you will be counted absent for the day. (Exceptions to the cell phone rule will be on a case-by-case basis, e.g. nurses on call, children in day care, etc.)

# **Class Calendar**

Date	Ch ap ter	Movie Presentations	Chapter Reflection Quizzes	Group Fiction Selection Projects	Exams
1/10	Int Mo Syl				
1/12	1				
1/17					
1/19	1				
1/24	1		Chapter 1 Quiz in Canvas due	Group 1-Plato In class group presentation and individual paper online	
1/26	2	[OMIT 2.6 Eastern Religions]			
1/31	2				
2/2	2	Bruce Almighty-Group 2 In class group presentation and individual paper online	Chapter 2 Quiz in Canvas due	Group 2-Clark In class group presentation and individual paper online	
2/7	3	[OMIT 3.8 Confucianism]			Exam 1 Chapters 1,2
2/9	3	_			-
2/14	3	Crimes and Misdemeanors -Group 3 In class group presentation and individual paper online			
2/16	3-4		Chapter 3 Quiz in Canvas due	Group 3-Le Guin In class group presentation and individual paper online	
2/21	4				

2/23	4	Being John Malkovich – Group 4 In class group presentation and individual paper online	Chapter 4 Quiz in Canvas due	Group 4-Bisson In class group presentation and individual paper online	
2/28	5	F-F-			Exam #2 Chapters 3,4
3/2	5	The Minority Report – Group 5 In class group presentation and individual paper online			
3/7	5- 6		Chapter 5 Quiz in Canvas due	Group 5-Davis In class group presentation and individual paper online	
3/9	6				
3/21	6	The Matrix – Group 6a In class group presentation and individual paper online			
3/23	6	Waking Life – Group 6b In class group presentation and individual paper online	Chapter 6 Quiz in Canvas due	Group 6-Carroll In class group presentation and individual paper online	
3/28		Movie Presentation and Discussion - Truscott			
3/30		Movie Presentation and Discussion - Truscott			
4/4	7				Exam #3 Chapters 5,6
4/6	7				
4/11	7	Loving Vincent – Group 7 In class group presentation and individual paper online	Chapter 7 Quiz in Canvas due	Group 7-Poe In class group presentation and individual paper online	
4/13	8				
4/18	8				
4/20	8	Where Invade Next – Group 8 In class group presentation and individual paper online	Chapter 8 Quiz in Canvas due	Group 8-Golding In class group presentation and individual paper online	
4/25 <b>1 pm</b>		Final Exam Day Exam 4 is NOT a Compre	hensive Exam.		Exam #4 Chapter 7, 8

# **Study Recommendations**

1. Read the ENTIRE chapter BEFORE coming to class the first day that chapter is discussed. You WILL be expected to be able to respond in class discussions and you may be called upon at random. Highlight or take notes on the chapter content. Do NOT leave out the boxed articles and margin

quotes. Discover the author's outline and use it to frame your reading notes or highlights.

- 2. Take notes in class. THIS IS VERY IMPORTANT, and it is an essential higher learning skill that you should master.
- 3. Read the chapter once or twice more before taking an exam on the material. Review class notes to discover what the instructor has emphasized. Review your journal entries. If your group reported on this chapter, review the paper you wrote.
- 4. Get plenty of rest before taking an exam. The human mind works better that way.
- 5. Do NOT cram immediately before an exam. You run the risk of scrambling your memories.